
From: Charles Emmett
To: Charles Emmett
Subject: FW: Flash Traffic 11-08-2014: Phoenix Veterans Day Parade
Date: Saturday, November 8, 2014 7:16:22 PM

Base Perch Base USSVI

Flash Traffic
Number:  11-08-14            Date:
11/08/2014
Subject: Phoenix Veterans Day Parade    
                         
-------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------
FIRST: Ignore what’s on the web
page about staging!!
This Tuesday, Nov. 11, is the Phoenix Veterans Day Parade. We
will not stage at the Baptist Church as indicated in other
information.
Instead, we will all meet in the rear parking lot of the Firestone
Tire Store at the south-east corner of Osborn and 3rd Avenue at
8:30 a.m. A picture of the front of the store is shown below.
Remember, it’s the large rear parking lot. There is plenty of free-
parking room.
The float and George Crider’s trailer will both be there for
decoration. When ready, we will ride/take just the two vehicles with
trailers up to the Baptist Church for “official” staging. When the
parade is over, we will remain on the two parade vehicle and return
to the Firestone lot to dis-band and leave.
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Questions? Call me any time: 602-448-3873
 

 
 
 
 


